Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: William Carr [WCarr@hollandhart.com] =

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:48 PM U g (,‘5’
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD l

Subject: West Bravo Dome Unit

David,

| am sure that you have correctly stated the facts of the Hess ownership in the West Bravo Dome Unit. Hess owns 100%
of the ownership of the leasehold estate committed to the Unit and, therefore, ownership of the entire committed working
interest. In addition, there are several tracts in which there are unleased lands. They are:

TRACT TOTAL ACRES UNLEASED ACRES PERCENTAGE UNLEASED
Tract 2024 160 40 25% unleased
Tract 2047 520 325 6.25% unleased
Tract 2049 879.77 54.99 acres 6.25% unleased
Tract 2051 320 8 _ 2.50%
Tract 2054 1.01 44 43.75%

TOTAL UNLEASED ACRES: 135.93 acres

TOTAL PROPOSED UNIT ACREAGE: 76,949.58 acres
PERCENT UNLEASED: 0.18% acres

PERCENT LEASED BY HESS: 99.82% acres

ACRES WITHIN THE UNIT OUTLINE [UNLEASED AND IN WINDOWS] WHICH ARE UNCOMMITTED TO THE UNIT
AND,
THEREFORE, NOT A PART OF THE TOTAL PROPOSED UNIT ACREAGE: 440 acres

As you can see, Hess owns and has committed to the Unit 99.82% of the working interest in the Unit Area and Hess has
committed 100% of the interest that is committed to the Unit. If you have additional questions, please contact me and | will
arrange a conference call with Jim Hughart, Hess' land manager,

Bill

William F. Carr

Attorney

Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: wcarr@hollandhart.com
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